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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 14 September 2023 17:00
To: indiaicraipur@badmintonindia.org
Cc: indiaicraipur@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for CM TROPHY India 

International Challenge 2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for CM TROPHY India International Challenge 
2023. 

 

  

CM TROPHY India International Challenge 2023  
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Raipur, India 
10/31/2023 to 11/5/2023  
International Challenge  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the CM TROPHY India 
International Challenge 2023 tournament. You can add/delete 
players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in 
with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for 
this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 66847 India 
SATHISH KUMAR, Sree 

Yashwanth.A.S 
Male 

 

MS 94656 India THANIKASALAM, Sidarth Male 
 

MS 70850 India RAJKUMAR, Anishraj Male 
 

MS 75537 India KAVIN, Kavin Thangam Male 
 

MS 81656 India SRIKAR, Rajesh Male 
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MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male 
 

MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male 
 

MS 80194 India DEENADAYALAN, D.N.Manoj Male 
 

MS 57553 India SANJAY, Sunilkumar Nair Male 
 

MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male 
 

MS 63563 India P., Saahas Kumar Male 
 

MS 62262 India HARIBASKARAN, Sabreeshwaran Male 
 

MS 94564 India MUNNANGI, Shashaank Sai Male 
 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male 
 

MS 85181 India KARTHIKRAJAN, Abhinaav Male 
 

MS 56765 India 
TUMMALA, VENKATA SAI 

HARSHIT 
Male 

 

MS 90197 India SINGH, Sataksh Male 
 

MS 71954 India KATTA, Pranay Male 
 

MS 72035 India CHOUHAN, Aditya Male 
 

MS 89575 India SONAWANE, Prajwal Male 
 

MS 68322 India SHETTY, Ayush Male 
 

MS 73886 India TANDON, Aryamann Male 
 

MS 84510 India CHAPLOT, Harsh Male 
 

MS 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 
 

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male 
 

MS 66753 India THIRUPATHI, Rushendra Male 
 

MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male 
 

MS 71809 India MEENA, Ajay Male 
 

MS 65086 India TURAGA, Siddhartha Male 
 

MS 84479 India KALAGOTLA, Lokesh Reddy Male 
 

MS 74242 India MEHTA, Shivam Male 
 

MS 91347 India SOMASUNDARA, BHARGAV Male 
 

MS 86465 India SRIRAM, NIKHIL SHYAM Male 
 

MS 59546 India KUMAR, Manish Male 
 

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male 
 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
 

MS 87463 India HOODA, Sohit Male 
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MS 60649 India JOSHI, Aditya Male 
 

MS 85472 India DANI, Harsheel Male 
 

MS 71877 India BHIVPATHAKI, Arya Male 
 

MS 75440 India DESHPANDE, Rishabh Male 
 

MS 66356 India PUJARI, Darshan Male 
 

MS 93008 India SHAH, Yash Male 
 

MS 95489 India YELIGAR, Abhishek Male 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 
 

WS 79180 India BHAT, YASHVI Female 
 

WS 79638 India ANISH, Abhilasha Female 
 

WS 94320 India CARIAPPA. A, Neysa Female 
 

WS 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female 
 

WS 83838 India RAJAK, Ojal Female 
 

WS 77170 India SUBBURAJ, Praveena Female 
 

WS 68868 India ARUMUGAM, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 58395 India LANKA, Mamaikya Female 
 

WS 85209 India MATTE, Akansha Female 
 

WS 89062 India KASHNIA, Aditi Female 
 

WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 95747 India ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani Female 
 

WS 67488 India BHAT, Ayushi Female 
 

WS 75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female 
 

WS 94729 India CHRISTIAN, Shenan Female 
 

WS 86483 India GUPTA, Shrishti Female 
 

WS 61561 India KUMARI, Anjana Female 
 

WS 81508 India NEREDIMELLI, Deepshika Female 
 

WS 76882 India PRABHUDESAI, Anura Female 
 

WS 76459 India MOOKERJEE, Riya Female 
 

WS 89342 India KANWAL, Kanika Female 
 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
 

WS 85795 India GANDHI, Kavya Female 
 

WS 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female 
 

WS 95566 India SWATI, Solanki Female 
 

WS 76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female 
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WS 81149 India MUTHUKUMAR, Nivetha Female 
 

WS 88326 India RAJWAR, Sneha Female 
 

WS 76070 India SRIVASTAVA, Likhita Female 
 

WS 74022 India ANDLURI, Tanvi Reddy Female 
 

WS 58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female 
 

WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female 
 

WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female 
 

WS 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female 
 

WS 80891 India DUBEY, Hrissha Female 
 

WS 78021 India SAWANT, Rhucha Female 
 

WS 97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female 
 

WS 82685 India MUNDADA, Shruti Female 
 

WS 96221 India ALVEKAR, Prerana Female 
 

WS 55662 India DESHPANDE, Tanishka Female 
 

WS 74279 India DESHPANDE, Mrunmayee Female 
 

WS 56096 India DHARMADHIKARI, Saad Female 
 

WS 26169 India KORGAONKAR, Aarya Female 
 

WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 
 

MD 
94656 

87791 

India 

India 

THANIKASALAM, Sidarth 

VEL MURUGAN, Dhileepan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
76902 

94794 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

SREEKUMAR, Vishnu 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85858 

95302 

India 

India 

KATHIRAVAN, Mauryan 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80802 

59387 

India 

India 

YADAV, Balkeshari 

GAGNEJA, Tushar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
77429 

89721 

India 

India 

SUBRAMANIAN, Sunjith 

PRASAD, Shyam 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80993 

94390 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

ANNADURAI, Vimalraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
94779 

66811 

India 

India 

MITTAL, Himanshu 

SHARMA, Shubham 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
58800 

55495 

India 

India 

JOY, Edwin 

RAIKWAR, Yash 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85843 

67900 

India 

India 

RAJ, Nicholas 

SUVEER, Tushar 

Male 

Male 
- 
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MD 
74511 

79423 

India 

India 

BURAGOHAIN, Ranjan 

BURAGOHAIN, Anjan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69560 

98187 

India 

India 

AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan 

RETHINASABAPATHI, Ruban 

Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
99486 

81394 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

BASKARAN.P, Hari Bharathi 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
64005 

56434 

India 

India 

RAMBHIYA, Deep 

SHETTY, Akshan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69114 

33270 

India 

India 

CHOUDHARY, Abhyuday 

SEYIE, Zhakuo 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
75034 

74230 

India 

India 

KUVALE, Viplav 

KUVALE, Viraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
58395 

85209 

India 

India 

LANKA, Mamaikya 

MATTE, Akansha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
55625 

81658 

India 

India 

NANDAKUMAR, Dhanyaa 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
78494 

94729 

India 

India 

BORA, Megha Morchana 

CHRISTIAN, Shenan 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
76882 

76459 

India 

India 

PRABHUDESAI, Anura 

MOOKERJEE, Riya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
89026 

92381 

India 

India 

KRISHNA T R, Gowri 

NAMBIAR, Gayathri 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97060 

74680 

India 

India 

VISWANATH SRI, Varshini 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
92700 

75830 

India 

India 

ARUN, Diya Arun 

VARGHESE, Archana 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72711 

72031 

India 

India 

MALIK, Tanu 

MALIK, Ishu 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80377 

70568 

India 

India 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

WALDIA, Ishani 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
73691 

88326 

India 

India 

SINGH, Saumya 

RAJWAR, Sneha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71010 

60765 

India 

India 

NELLIHANKALU 

SHIVASHANKAR, Gagana 

SANKAR, DHARUNIGA 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
62806 

96401 

India 

India 

RAPRIA, Nishu 

RAPRIA, Nikki 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female - 
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71963 India GAHLAWAT, Apoorva Female 

WD 
74279 

96221 

India 

India 

DESHPANDE, Mrunmayee 

ALVEKAR, Prerana 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
16419 

74902 

India 

India 

KORGAONKAR, Ishita 

MUKADAM, Saanvi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
82685 

55662 

India 

India 

MUNDADA, Shruti 

DESHPANDE, Tanishka 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
56096 

72042 

India 

India 

DHARMADHIKARI, Saad 

SALVE, Yogita Vijay 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
76902 

92700 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

ARUN, Diya Arun 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
81394 

55625 

India 

India 

BASKARAN.P, Hari Bharathi 

NANDAKUMAR, Dhanyaa 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
95302 

86483 

India 

India 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

GUPTA, Shrishti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
94561 

89342 

India 

India 

THANDRANGI, Hema Nagendra 

Babu 

KANWAL, Kanika 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
58800 

89026 

India 

India 

JOY, Edwin 

KRISHNA T R, Gowri 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
54998 

81043 

India 

India 

KANAPURAM, Sathwik Reddy 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
99486 

64629 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

PAI, Anagha Aravinda 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
63346 

81658 

India 

India 

MAHAJAN, Akshit 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
87422 

80377 

India 

India 

KUMAR, Nitin 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
75076 

74680 

India 

India 

ABU BAKKAR, Nazeer Khan 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
76546 

69187 

India 

India 

VENKATACHALAM, Vembarasan 

CH., Poornima 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
80993 

71010 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

NELLIHANKALU 

SHIVASHANKAR, Gagana 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 64005 India RAMBHIYA, Deep Male - 
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63877 India WARANG, Akshaya Female 

XD 
69114 

98310 

India 

India 

CHOUDHARY, Abhyuday 

KARANDIKAR, Anagha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
88237 

85971 

India 

India 

GHATE, Animesh 

GURAV, Aikyada 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
 
153 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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